SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-168

ADDRESS: 11 South Main Street, Smithsburg, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Monroe J. Tarento, 826/785, access during
business hours

BUILDING DATE: mid-19th century

This is a two-story, two-bay, symmetrical, brick, attached
commercial structure. The building's storefront has been
remodeled to reflect a Colonial Revival aesthetic. Windows on the
second floor consist of rectangular, double-hung, six-over-six sash
with stone lintels. The side gable roof has been integrated with
the building to the south.

The building is set on original lot 12, then a vacant lot
owned by Dan Fouts who had purchased it from Christian Ragey,
according to the 1814 plat of the town. The 1875 plat of the town
indicates a small building on this site, possibly this one, owned
by H.W. Lyday. The 1916 Sanborn notes that this was a bar numbered
147 Main Street. The 1923 Sanborn indicates the building was

vacant. Today, it is occupied by Village Spirits and Things.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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